
Re: Michelle Aguilar - Last Day Tomorrow 4/15

Jaime Barnhart <Jaime.Barnhart@theservicecompanies.com>
Fri 4/15/2022 1:26 PM

To: Marisela DelaCruz <Marisela.DelaCruz@theservicecompanies.com>
Cc: HS Human Resources <hshr@theservicecompanies.com>
Hi Marisela,


Yes, she will be working until then.

Thank you,
Jaime Barnhart

Operations Manager


M: 650.488.4823

E: Jaime.Barnhart@theservicecompanies.com

From: Marisela DelaCruz <Marisela.DelaCruz@theservicecompanies.com>

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2022 10:44 AM

To: Jaime Barnhart <Jaime.Barnhart@theservicecompanies.com>

Cc: HS Human Resources <hshr@theservicecompanies.com>

Subject: Re: Michelle Aguilar - Last Day Tomorrow 4/15
 
Hi Jaime,

Just to confirm, Michelle will work until 5/16?

Marisela DelaCruz

Human Resources Manager


The Service Companies

2900 Monarch Lakes Boulevard - Suite 202 | Miramar, FL 33027


O: 415.940.9254

E: marisela.delacruz@theservicecompanies.com


theservicecompanies.com

From: Jaime Barnhart <Jaime.Barnhart@theservicecompanies.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2022 3:30 PM

To: Michele Cervantes <cervinitup@stripe.com>; stephanied@stripe.com <stephanied@stripe.com>

Cc: Jared Sablan <Jared.Sablan@theservicecompanies.com>; HS Human Resources
<hshr@theservicecompanies.com>

Subject: Re: Michelle Aguilar - Last Day Tomorrow 4/15
 
Hello,

https://www.theservicecompanies.com/
https://theservicecompanies.com/


Michelle has informed me that this date is incorrect, and that it should actually be 5/16. She will
continue working with us until then.

Best,
Jaime Barnhart

Operations Manager


M: 650.488.4823

E: Jaime.Barnhart@theservicecompanies.com

From: Jaime Barnhart

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2022 11:42 AM

To: Michele Cervantes <cervinitup@stripe.com>; stephanied@stripe.com <stephanied@stripe.com>

Cc: Jared Sablan <Jared.Sablan@theservicecompanies.com>; HS Human Resources
<hshr@theservicecompanies.com>

Subject: Michelle Aguilar - Last Day Tomorrow 4/15
 
Hello,

Please be advised that Michelle has brought it to my attention that she will be out of work starting next
week Monday 4/18, moving forward for at least the next 3 months. I have advised her that with that
being said, I cannot guarantee that we will be able to bring her back in the future when it comes to
whenever she will be ready and able to work and that it will depend on the need at the time.

She will be in the works of trying to extend her LOA, and I have advised her to reach back out to Sunlife.

Best,
Jaime Barnhart

Operations Manager


M: 650.488.4823

E: Jaime.Barnhart@theservicecompanies.com
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